From: Contact form at Casco, ME

To: Anthony Ward
Subject: [Casco, ME] 825 Quaker Ridge Road (Sent by Dana Watkins, danawatkins@mac.com)
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:10:25 PM

Hello award,

Dana Watkins has sent you a message via your contact form

(https://www.cascomaine.org/user/386/contact) at Casco, ME.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at
https://www.cascomaine.org/user/386/edit.

Message:

Tony

I spoke yesterday with Pam about the taxes in arrear at 825 Quaker Ridge Road, known as
map/lot 2-36, and she has explained to me the situation.

Accordingly this is to ask you to place before the Select Board my request that I be permitted
to redeem this property. I understand that granting of this request would necessarily require
me to settle up the outstanding dollar amount which I understand to be $5027.34 as of
yesterday 3.31.2025. This requirement is acceptable to me. I note that the account detail which
I have seen naturally shows a zero (0) tax due amount for the current 2025 year. An
adjustment of this line to show the 2025 tax obligation to be my responsibility would be
understandable and acceptable to me.

Best Regards and thank you for your attention to this matter,

Dana Watkins
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